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May 26, 2021

Pat Lord

Senior Assistant City Attorney
City of Naperville

400 S. Eagle Street
Naperville, IL 60540

VIA EMAIL: lordp@naperville.il.us

Re:  ICN Petition

Pat:

Dan Shapiro, attorney for Tall Grass Association Board and others, and I are in the midst of good
faith negotiations, with the goal of arriving at an amicable resolution among our clients, relative

to the above-referenced matter.

In that regard, I respectfully request the Public Hearing on this matter be extended from June 2
2021 to June 16, 2021. So, we may continue our discussions.

We also agreed that all parties will reserve their right to make their presentations and conduct the
necessary examination/cross-examinations of witnesses, if necessary.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
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Leonard M. Monson
LMM/kr

CC: Dan Shapiro
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